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MEMORANDUM TO SCHOOLS: 104/2005

	TO:

	The Principal

	ATTENTION:


	VASS Administrator

VCE Coordinator

VCE Design and Technology teacher

VCE Food and Technology teacher

VCE Systems and Technology teacher

VCE Visual Communication and Designs teacher



	FROM:


	Merren Ricketson, Project Manager, Season of Excellence

	CC:


	OL&T, OSE, CEO, AISV, IARTV, AEU, VIEU, VQA

	DATE:


	6 September 2005

	SUBJECT:
	Deadline for Top Designs – VCE Season of Excellence


Teachers of VCE Design and Technology, Food and Technology, Systems and Technology and Visual Communication and Design are advised that the deadline for applications to Top Designs is 5pm Thursday 20 October, 2005. 

Application forms were published in the August VCCA Bulletins and can also be downloaded from www.vcaa.vic.edu.au/seasonofexcellence.html 
Advice on taking photographs and copyright can also be found at this webpage.

Teachers are invited to encourage their students to apply. Applications from regional students are particularly sought.

There are separate application forms for each study for Top Designs. 

Top Designs will open at Melbourne Museum 1 April – 18 July 2006. However, booked groups of students may be able to access the exhibition from Tuesday 28 March. This will be confirmed early in Term 1 2006.

Extensive associated education programs will run for all studies.

Regular Season updates appear in the VCCA Bulletin and online: www.vcaa.vic.edu.au/seasonofexcellence.html   

The Season poster / program guide will be mailed to schools in Term 1, 2006.

Enquiries to the Victorian Curriculum and Assessment Authority. 

Telephone 9651 4544 or toll free 1800 134 197.
End of Message
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